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connected to # SDNY Jeffrey Epstein sham trials # 
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Detective Bowles, 

I was home all day yesterday and today waiting for your call, I did 
not expect you to call me back at 5.16pm on a Friday, but thank you 
for leaving a message. 

I don't see any sense of urgency in your behaviour given the 
magnitude of the crimes I discovered affecting the entire Country, I 
hope this is not a second SHAM investigation just like the fake 
investigation of the SDNY U.S. Marshall last year who FAILED to 
take any action to protect me and to stop the enslavement of 
America by A.I. in our Courts of Law, violating my whistleblower's 
rights and allowing the technocratic enslavement of 340 million 
fellow U.S. citizens to this day, confirmimg they all belong to the 
same pedo-satanist cult that infiltrated the SDNY. 

For the record, since this is not a simple "stalking situation" because 
it is harassment, intimidation and retaliation against a witness, 
victim, or an informant in violation of 

18 U.S. Code § 1513 (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 
associated to my 2 shocking discoveries (A.I. and the Sussex 
Declaration/Crown OE105146 "THE UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA) connected to my SDNY litigation, it makes sense that 
given your limited NYPD jurisdiction you should also put me in 
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contact with a non-corrupt FBI and CIA agent (if they still exist), 
given that these are cybercrimes, hacking crimes, money 
laundering crimes to fund terrorism and child trafficking, 
human rights crimes, major white-collar crimes and foreign 
intelligence crimes threatening our National security because 
they are connected to the foreign UK government, reason why I 
contacted the Interpol that is cc-ed here. 

Looking forward to hearing from you Lieutenant Bowles, or any of 
the NYPD detectives emailed here. 

overeign e onscious Human Being 
NOT a "legal person" belonging to any entity, including the OE 
015146 
SDNY case no. 22-cv-10423 
Plaintiff in Propria Persona 

Sent with Proton Mail secure email. 

On Friday, October 10th 2025 at 12:37 PM, Whistleblower 
OE015146 wrote: 

NYPD Lieutentant Philip Bowles, 

cc: 

DOJ Attorney General Pamela Biondi 
NY FBI Christopher Raia - Kash Patel 
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International Criminal Court Head Judge Tomoko Akane 
Interpol Secretary General Valdecy Urquiza 
UK Judiciary Lord Chancellor Hon David Lammy MP 
UK Prime Minister Keir Starmer 

Uk Supreme court - Hon Lord Reed of Allermuir 

U.S. Chief SCOTUS Esq. Roberts 

these below are 23 pictures from January 2024 of my stalkers who 
have been harassing me and trying to INTIMIDATE ME since I 
filed my SDNY CRIMINAL case 22 cv 10423 - intentionally filed 
as civil by the criminal Zionist judges and clerks who 
infiltrated the SONY. 

Everything I am stating HAS NEVER BEEN REBUTTED IN 
COURT, so please read my case to understand all the details of my 
story. 

My surveillance increased on a daily basis since January 2024 
when I discovered that federal courts use the PACER software 
that is intentionally RIGGED against the Sovereign U.S. citizens 
issuing orders written by Generative Artificial Intelligence 
then deleted by a secure ash algorithm SHA, ONLY signed by a 
criminal treasonist judge - Jennifer Rearden in my case - for a pre-
determined outcome. See my 1st email below dated 09/09/2025. 

When I made my second MIND-BLOWING discovery connected 
to this first one, that the Sovereign United States were 
incorporated as the "July 3, 1776 Crown registrered 
OVERSEAS ENTITY 015146" by the Ashkanazi jews - Sussex 
Declaration on July 2025 (doc. 87+88), that's when 2 days later 
the same treasonist district Judge Jennifer Rearden, who has no 
Oath of Office, RETALIATED against me and "closed" my case 
based on FRAUD with a second order written by Gen. A.I. that 
was NEVER entered by the treasonist SDNY Clerk of the Court 
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Tammi Hellwig, who to this day REFUSES to uphold the U.S. 
Constitution and sign my default judgement outstanding since 
February 09, 2024. 

Before any of you NYPD repeat the same STUPID LIE of the 
NYPD agent CORNIEL SHIELD 922 that these cars are from 
UBER just to cover up this pedo-satanic ring that infiltrated the 
United States, please be AWARE that the last time I saw my main 
skinny midget stalker, plate number T482693C on September 9 at 
10;40 am, I purposely kicked his  passenger car door to get him 
out of the car and I told him to PLEASE call the police so that 
he could file a report against me so I could finally know his 
name because I know he works for the FBI/CIA/Mossad/Mi6 
and that I had already alerted the Court: of course, as 
expected, the stalker did not call the police, confirming he 
does work for the parallel British government OE015146 THE 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. 

Lieutentant Philip Bowles from the 24th precinct ou left me a 
message on October 7, 2025 to call you back a 
left a message on your voicemail yesterday Octo er , a 
9:15am but I have not heard from you yet. 
My discoveries already changed the History of the Country and the 
history of the World and the magnitude of consequences of my 
discoveries are earth-shaking in a very positive way: the Monopoly 
JEW-UK-DOLLAR just lost its official status of "world's reserve 
currency ", zeroing out the U.S. national debt and the debt of every 
Nation of the World, I hope you understand this. 

I want to file a report for these 3 years of HARASSAMENT by 
the pedo-satanists who have been trying to intimidate me for 
my discoveries since your NYPD website does not allow it. 
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I am a WHISTLEBLOWER and my rights have been 
officially VIOLATED for almost 2 years now by the 
SDNY judge Jennifer Rearden and by all the law 
enforcement agencies I contacted many times before 
belonging to this Zionist Occupied government, 
including the NYPD: my discoveries affect the NATIONAL 
SECURITY of the Sovereign United States presently under Zionist 
occupation, as confirmed by Zionist SDNY district judge Jennifer 
Rearden's UNLAWFUL ORDER number 89 who retaliated against 
me for being a whistleblower. 

Esquire Jennifer Rearden MUST be arrested for retaliating 
against the most important whistleblower in American history, 
therefore for threatening the National Security of the 
Sovereign U.S., in utter violation of her "Oath of office", 
therefore guilty of TREASON 18 U.S, Code  §  2381 - Treason. 

For the record, also the Zionist FBI, in addition to the 
NYPD, has been ignoring my hundreds of emails 
requesting HELP to STOP this crime against Humanity for 
almost 2 years now, confirming that the NY Assistant 
Director Christopher Raia - also in this email - is just as 
guilty of violating  18 U.S. Code  §  2381 - Treason as 

Jennifer Rearden. for not taking any action to STOP 

this crime in progress against me, that is also the 
worst crime against Humanity in recorded history for the 
magnitude of my discoveries. 

Looking forward to hearing from you Lieautenant Bowles. 
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Sovereign Self-Conscious Human Being 
NOT a "legal person" belonging to any entity, including the OE 
015146 
SDNY case no. 22-cv-10423 
Plaintiff in Propria Persona 
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On Sunday,  September 28th, 2025 at 5:41 PM, Whistleblower 
OE015146 ' wrote: 
Dear ZIONIt I NYPD AND ZIONIST FBI: 

- Internal Affairs Bureau (IAB): Chief Edward A. 
Thompson' 
- New York State Police crime 
tips: I  Superintendent Steven G. James 
- Bureau of Criminal Investigation (BCI) Assistant Deputy 
Superintendent Lieutenant Colonel Paul M. De Quarto 
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- NY FBI Assistant Director Christopher Raia 
- Chief of Detectives for the entire NYPD Joseph Kenny 

SINCE NOT ONE OF YOU IS INTERESTED IN THE JEFFREY 
EPSTEIN SHAM TRIALS, IN THE FEDERAL COURTS RIGGED 
BY GEN.A.I. AND IN THE ENSLAVEMENT OF THE U.S. BY THE 
BRITISH CROWN OE015146 AND NO EVEN IN THE ZEROING 
OF THE AMERICAN DEBT BECAUSE OF THE WORST 
FINANCIAL FRAUD IN HUMAN HISTORY, THE UK-DOLLAR 
(MAYBE THIS IS TOO COMPLICATED FOR YOU TO 
UNDERSTAND I GUESS) AND EVEN LESS IN THE PEDO-
SATANISTS STALKING ME SINCE JANUARY 2024, TODAY 
SEPTEMBER 28, 2025 I WENT TO THE ZIONIST 24TH NYPD 
PRECINCT TO FILE A REPORT IN PERSON AGAINST MY 
FBI/MOSSAD/M15 STALKERS BUT AS EXPECTED , THEY ARE 
FOLLOWING ORDERS LIKE ALL OF YOU FROM THE USUAL 
PEDO-SATANIST Z.O.G. SO THEY DENIED MY 
WHISTLEBLOWER'S RIGHTS AND REFUSED TO FILE A 
REPORT. 

I WENT THE FIRST TIME AT 2PM: THERE WAS ONLY KIND 
NYPD HUMAN BEING AGENT ARNO, THE OTHERS WERE 
VERY RUDE, IN PARTICULAR 2 CHINESE AGENTS WHO 
DIDN'T EVEN SPEAK ENGLISH (NYPD SVE AND AND THE 
OTHER ONE I CAN'T REMEMBER HIS NAME). 

AGENT ARNO WHO WAS TRYING TO HELP ME TO FILE THE 
REPORT BUT EVEN THOUGH I BROUGHT ALL MY EMAILS TO 
YOU NYPD ANF FBI, HE SAID HE NEEDED TO SEE MORE 
PICTURES SO EITHER TO FILE THEM ON THE 
NYPD.ONLINE.ORG OR COME BACK. 
WHEN I EXPLAINED THE ONLINE REPORT IS A JOKE 
BECAUSE THERE ARE ONLY 4 OPTIONS BUT NOTHING TO 
FILE REAL CRIME - SEE PIC BELOW - : 
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(LOST PROPERTY- PETIT LARCENY-CRIMINAL MISCHIEF-
GRAFFITI) SOMEBODY CALLED HIM ON THE PHONE AND HE 
RUSHED AWAY SAYING HE HAD TO GO OBVIOUSLY 
FOLLOWING AN ORDER AS I WAS LET OUTSIDE OF THE 
GATE IN FRONT OF THE NYPD CAMERAS. 

SO I WENT BACK AROUND 4 WITH MY PICTURES TO FILE 
THE REPORT AS INSTRUCTED AS I CANNOT FILE THEM 
ONLINE BUT AGENT ARNO WAS GONE AND THE RUDE 
CHINESE NYPD "SVE" WHO SAID HE DOESN'T KNOW WHAT 
A WHISTLEBLOWER IS, WAS SO VERBALLY ABUSIVE THAT I 
ASKED TO TALK TO SOMEBODY ELSE, THEN ANOTHER LOW 
IQ NYPD SHOWED UP, D.E.I. NYPD CORNIEL SHIELD 922 
FROM ANOTHER 3RD WORLD COUNTRY, SAYING THERE IS 
NO CRIME JUST LOOKING AT 1 PICTURE THAT HE SAID IT IS 
UBER, IGNORING THAT THAT I TOLD HIM THAT I AM THE 
WHISTLEBLOWER WHO DISCOVERED THAT A.I. IS RUNNING 
THE U.S. JEWDICIARY SYSTEM ENSLAVING AMERICA: IT 
IS UNBELIEVABLE THE LEVEL OF STUPIDITY AND 
CORRUPTION!!! SO I ASKED TO TALK TO A CAPTAIN BUT OF 
COURSE THEY DENIED MY REQUEST. 

SADLY THERE ARE SOME GOOD, INTELLIGENT NYPD 
AGENTS THAT MEAN GOOD BUT MOST ARE NOT: 
THE FACT THAT THE NYPD AND THE FBI IS MADE OF PEDO-
SATANISTS TAKING ORDERS FROM THEIR FELLOW PEDO 
SATANISTS IS PROVEN EVERY SINGLE DAY BY YOUR 
SILENCE, IN CONSTANT VIOLATION OF: 
18 U.S. CODE 2381 TREASON. 

Sovereign Self-Conscious Human Being 
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NOT a "legal person" belonging to any entity, including the OE 
015146 
SDNY case no. 22-cv-10423 
Plaintiff in Propria Persona 

DON'T FORGET THAT YOUR PROLONGED SILENCE IS 
EVIDENCE OF 

Sent with Proton Mail secure email. 

On Thursday Sentember 18th, 2025 at 2:02 PM, law of order 
wrote: 

• Internal Affairs Bureau (IAB): IAB@NYPD.org 
Chief Edward A. Thompson 

• New York State Police crime 
tips: crimetip@troopers.ny.gov Superintendent Steven G. 
James 

• Bureau of Criminal Investigation (BCI) Assistant Deputy 
Superintendent Lieutenant Colonel Paul M. De Quarto 

• NY FBI Assistant Director Christopher Raia 
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• Chief of Detectives for the entire NYPD Joseph Kenny

Chief Detective NYPD Chief of Detectives Joseph Kenny, I have 
not heard from you in 8 days. 

Hopefully the IAB Chief Edward Thompson, the 
NYSP Superintendent Steven G. James or the BCI Assistant 
Deputy Superintendent Lieutenant Colonel Paul M. De Quarto 
can help me. 

My stalker is still following me everyday since January 2024 
when I found out that federal courts are run by Artificial 
Intelligence against Americans that writes orders instead 
of a judge therefore there is no Judicial system. 

Can anybody help me? 
I have been asking for help to the FBI, the SDNY Marshals and 
the U.S. Attorney and nobody is taking any action to stop this 
crime against Humanity. 

overeign e onscious human tieing 
NOT a "legal person" belonging to any entity, including the OE 
015146 
SDNY case no. 22-cv-10423 
Plaintiff in Propria Persona 

On Wednesda Se tember 10th, 2025 at 3:00 PM, law of order 
wrote: 
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NY FBI Director Christopher G. Raia - FBI Director Kash 
Patel 
A.G. Pamela Biondi 
Gadyaces "Gady" Serralta Director of the United 
States Marshals Service 
Chief of Detectives for the entire NYPD Joseph Kenny 
24th Precinct Lieutenant Haynes 

Chief of Detectives for the entire NYPD Joseph Kenny 
24th Precinct Lieutenant Haynes 

here are 4 more pictures of one of the many pedo-
satanist FBI- MI6 - Mossad - CIA stalkers trying to 
intimidate me for my SDNY case 22cv10423, the most 
important in Human History. 

I was able to photograph this pedo- satanist sub-
human when he got out of the car as he had not seen 
me, but when I got closer asking him to lower his 
window to take another picture he showed me his 
SATANIC hand sign, typical satanist and then he left. 

This happened on June 23, 2025 at 7:18am in the 
morning, Cadillac NY T750059C, usual fake T&LC plate. 
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Sadly, I am the MOST important whistleblower in 
America for changed the U.S. HISTORY and the history 
of the world with my Sussex Declaration discovery 
connected to the July 3, 1776 British Crown 
registered OE015146 "THE UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA": 
do you think you can finally stop this surveillance 
against a LAW ABIDING CITIZEN and acknowledge my 
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discoveries to the the Sovereign United States and to 
the World, or nobody among you and the entire NYPD, 
FBI, DOJ and U.S. Marshal is a MAN or WOMAN with a 
SPINE to face this CATASTOPHIC pedo-satanic 
scenario? 

Are you all satanists and pedophiles like these sub-
humans that follow me everywhere since October 2022, 
including the low IQ spies in Riverside park, or there 
are still some Sovereign Human Beings among you, 
able to arrest these criminal SDNY Esquires-judges-
clerks to stop this CRIME AGAINST HUMANITY? 

Sovereign Self-Conscious Human Being 
NOT a "legal person" belonging to any entity, including 
the OE 015146 
SDNY case no. 22-cv-10423 
Plaintiff in Propria Persona 

Sent with Proton Mail secure email. 

On Tuesday, September 9th 2025 at 2:11 PM, law of order bote: 

KIND ATTENTION OF 
Chief of Detectives for the entire NYPD Joseph Kenny 
24th Precinct Lieutenant Haynes 
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CC: 
Andrea Gacki - Director of the Financial Crimes 
Enforcement Network (FinCEN) 
NY DIRECTOR Christopher G. Raia 
SDNY US ATTORNEY Jay Clayton 
US MARSHAL Director Gadyaces S. Serralta 
Esquires JHR - LTS 

My name is ving 
at , 

I just tried to fill out a report online but after I answered a 
few questions I was directed to contact the nearest 
precinct, that is the 24th Precinct for me. 

I am filing this report to have on record that I have a main 
stalker in violation of 18 U.S. Code § 2261A 2 (B) (there 
are more stalkers) since October 2022 when I found out a 
multi-million dollar tax fraud related to my 10 million dollar 
sham trial against my former employers, Larry Mullen the 
U2 drummer, his partner Ann Acheson and his Manager 
William Zysblat owner of the entertainment company RZO 
on 250 West 57street. 

I filed my first NYPD report - connected to this one - for the 
HACKING of my computers and cell phone on 10/10/2022, 
report filed by Po Sjoberg Shield no 13350, that I was later 
communicated by Lieutenant Haynes it was report no. 
4958 on Oct.15,2022 when I called the precinct for the 
constant stalking, see below. 
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REMEMBER' CALL "911"FOR EMERGENCIES ONLY!III 

For this reason I filed a federal criminal case SDNY 22-
cv-10423 against my 3 former employers on Dec.09, 2022 
(a criminal case intentionally filed as civil by the Deputy 
Clerk D.Shaw - doc.77) that resulted in the following 
shocking 3 interconnected discoveries: 

1) federal courts are rigged against US citizens by 
Generative A.I. that writes orders instead of the judge 
for a pre-determined outcome -
see never rebutted SDNY case 22-cv-10423 doc. 45 
and 46 

2) the Sovereign U.S. have been incorporated as the 
British Crown registered Overseas Entity 015146 "THE 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA" on July 3, 1776, 
reason why the Judiciary is so corrupt, it is run by 
foreign British agents applying corporate law instead 
of the US Constitution because we US citizens are 
CONSIDERED legal people and not Human beings, as 
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proven by the capitalization of our names, see never 
rebutted doc. 87 and 88. 

THIS DISCOVERY THAT CHANGED THE HISTORY OF 
AMERICA AND THE WORLD  IS CONNECTED TO THE 
JULY 2,1776 SUSSEX DECLARATION, THE FIRST 
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY THE 
ASHKANAZI JEWS BRITISH CROWN DOUBLE 
AGENTS FOUNDING FATHERS WHO COMMITTED 
THIS CRIME AGAINST HUMANITY AND  HE BIGGEST 
FINANCIAL FRAUD IN HUMAN HISTORY, AS THIS 
TRADEMARKED NAME "THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA" IS IN OUR FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES: 
THIS IS THE WORST CRIME AGAINST THE U.S. 
TREASURY AND THE WORLD AS THIS FAKE MONEY 
IS THE WORLD'S RESERVE CURRENCY 

88. 

doc. 87 and 

3) all SDNY Ileffrey Epstein cases are SHAM TRIALS: 
the SDNY has been infiltrated by pedophiles, see 
never rebutted doc. 92 

Since I made these 3 shocking discoveries that 
started on January 2023, with the last Jeffrey Epstein 
sham trials evidence filed on Aug 27, 2025, the 
surveillance , stalking, harassment and intimidation 
against me because of my SDNY case has increased 
exponentially (even after they unsuccessfully tried to 
close my case based on fraud 2 times with 2 orders 
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written by Generative Artificial Intelligence, instead of 
SIGNING my default  judgement- doc.91). 

I reported this STALKING many times to the SDNY from 
day one but the FBI, DOJ, SDNY US MARSHALS and the 
Judges Jennifer Rearden, Chief Laura Taylor Swain have 
been ignoring all my requests of help because of my A.I. 
discovery, the enslavement of America, the worst crime 
against Humanity. Am I correct NY FBI 
DIRECTOR Christopher G. Raia, US Marshal Director 
Gadyaces S. Serralta, US Attorney JAY CLAYTON, SDNY 
Esquire-anti-Judge Jennifer Rearden and Chief Laura 
Taylor Swain? 

I contacted MANY times the NYPD of every Precinct in 
Manhattan from June to September 2024 to report this 
crime against Humanity by the SDNY judges using A.I. 
against Sovereign US Citizens, but nobody EVER 
contacted me, the corruption is beyond mind blowing... I 
filed all these emails in federal court. 

This morning at 10:20 am my stalker - AS ALWAYS - was 
waiting for me in front of Blue Mercury 2477 Broadway, the 
corner of my building, so I told him to stop taking orders 
from pedophiles and that he is a pedophile himself and 
that I have already reported him to the Court, he called a 
"fucking bitch" and I think he was filming me, so if you play 
with the video changing my words, you now I am already 
AWARE of your A.I. games more than anybody on the 
planet, as you tried this sick game before with the 2 fake 
NYPD officers last year, everything is in my docket. 
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Of course my stalkers are always in black SUV Cadillac or 
Chevrolet with black windows, clearly FBI or some other 
federal agency. 

I saw this guy-midget MANY times almost on a daily basis 
for the last 2 years, I can recognize him, he always drives 
a black Chevrolet Suburban, NY plate T482693C, fake 
T&LC, I have witnesses and many pictures of him inside 
the car in the last 2 years, these 2 pictures below are from 
this morning. 

This criminal is a domestic enemy in violation of 18 U.S. 
Code § 2261A 2 (B) Stalking against me and he must be 
arrested with the rest of the pedophiles who infiltrated 
the SONY. 

This is a BIG DEAL Detective Kenney as you 
understand, I hope somebody from the NYPD LAW 
ENFORCEMENT will finally help me stop this crime 
against Humanity instead of helping these pedophiles by 
ending this illegal surveillance that is harassment, 
intimidation and OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE for the 
worst crime against Humanity and arrest the Judge 
Rearden who used Generative A.I. against me for the 
2nd time- never rebutted doc.91. 

Can I have an appointment to file another report in 
person? 

At least you already know the SHOCKING story. 
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overeign e onscious Human Being 
NOT a "legal person" belonging to any entity, including the 
OE 015146 
SDNY case no. 22-cv-10423 
Plaintiff in Propria Persona 
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